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Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd, is part of one of the leading conglomerates in Pakistan,
Army Welfare Trust (AWT). Our insurance solutions range from savings and family protection
products to unit link plans and customized health and life coverages. We develop products
and processes to enhance opportunities and mitigate the risk of threats to the overall

financial and business objectives of our individual and corporate clients.

As a company we rely on innovation to be a key driver for future growth which allows for
more customized solutions, digitization and swift product development.

A Legacy of Distinction
Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd. comes from a legacy of distinction and integrity. The parent
group (AWT), was formed in 1971 and comprises of a diversified business portfolio renowned
in all major sectors of Pakistan including General Insurance, Aviation, CNG, Agriculture,

Manufacturing, Sugar, Lubricants, Real Estate, Security Solutions and Information
Technology.

Askari General Insurance Company Limited (AGICO), under the umbrella of AWT, has been
operating since 1995 with a prominent standing in Pakistan's Insurance industry.

Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd is a Public Limited Company with shares traded in Pakistan
Stock Exchange (PSX).

Askari Life also offers Assorted Product Portfolio like Universal Life Investment Plans,
Group Life Insurance, Variety of term Life products providing customized options

Askari Life has a team of highly trained professionals, dedicated to offering a client
focused policy management system, through swift claim processing and settlement with
a strong financial backing. Askari Life is at the forefront in providing the ultimate insurance

experience by adding value to the lives of its customers.

We have designed a service strategy that is highly responsive and personalized to provide
complete peace of mind to our clients.

Askari Life has sophisticated Channels of Distribution like Agency Network, Bancassurance
(including Askari Bank, Silk Bank, Al Baraka Bank and Samba Bank), Corporate Sales and

diverse Distribution partners like TCS, Bogo Discount App, MediQ Smart healthcare.
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To uplift the financial
well-being of Policy
Holders, Customers,

Advisors, Employees;
and Shareholder

profitability by
continuously reinforcing

deep commitment to
our core values.

Mission

Vision
To be a trusted,

globally acknowledged,
top rated Financial
Solutions Providing

Company.
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Core Values
Financial Acumen
We believe in empowering our customers through need
based packaged financial solutions to cater specific needs
with an extensive distribution network.

Customer Care
We believe in creating value for society by optimizing
customer experience through superior financial advisory
that makes positive difference in our customer's life

Ethical Conduct
We believe in exhibiting and ensuring honesty and integrity
at all times by encouraging open communication,
transparency and humility.

Sustainability
We believe in generating revenue from multiple channels to
build a strong asset base for long term sustainable income
and growth for the Trust.



Code of
Conduct
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The Askari Life's policy is to conduct business with honesty and integrity and be ethical
in all its dealings, showing respect for the interest of those with whom it has relationship.

The Askari life is committed to run its business in an environment that is sound and
sustainable. As a responsible corporate citizen, the company recognizes its social
responsibilities, and endeavors to contribute for betterment of society as a whole.

Askari Life is an equal opportunity employer. Its employee recruitment and promotional
policies are free of any gender bias, and is merit as well as excellence oriented. It believes
in providing its employees safe and healthy working conditions, and in maintaining good
channels of communications.

The Askari Life shall comply with all laws, and regulations with letter and in spirit which
are applicable on the company. All employees are expected to familiarize themselves
with laws and regulations governing their individual areas of responsibility, and not to
transgress them. and in case employees become aware of the violation of any laws, it
is the responsibility of the employee to report the matter to Head of Compliance and
CEO.

Employees are required to comply with Anti-money laundering Laws and Company's
Anti-Money Laundering (AML) Manual in order to prevent the company being used as a
medium for money laundering activities and terrorism financing activities. Moreover,
employees are also required to immediately notify the AML-Compliance Officer in case
they found any suspicion of the Money laundering activities while dealing with the
customers.

The Askari life does not support any political party nor contributes to the funds of groups
whose activities promote party interests.

The Askari life is committed to provide services, which consistently offer value in terms
of price and quality and satisfy customer needs and expectations.

The Askari life firmly believes and adheres to the principles of reliability and credibility in
its financial reporting and in transparency of business transactions.

The Askari life expects its employees to abide by professional code of ethics whereby
company information and assets are not used for any personal advantage or gain. Any
conflict of interests should be avoided.

The Board ensures that the above principles are complied with, for which the Board has
constituted the Risk Management & Compliance Committee and Audit committee, to be
supportive of compliance.



Nayab
Plan

Key Features

Packaged Solution
Keeping in view the changing economic trends, we have bundled all your financial needs (saving,
investment and protection) under one solution.

Customized Plan
You can customize your plan according to your need and choose from variety of add-ons with
the help of our financial planner.

Tax Benefit
You can also enjoy tax benefits through Askari Life’s savings & investment plan.

With Askari Life Nayab & Zarkhez Plans, you can map your future as you desire. It provides you
a combination of protection and investment solutions with the flexibility of customization as per
your specific need.
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Zarkhez
Plan

Additional Investment Option (Top-Up Premium)
This plan provides you an option to add or withdraw amount over and above your regular premium
during the course of your policy term with ease, that will provide increment to your investment.

Insurance Benefit
It provides the freedom to provide the desired financial security to your loved ones. In case of
your unfortunate event of death, your nominated family member can be paid up to 200 times
of the annual premium.

Optional Benefits
With the variety of exclusive features/add-ons, you can draft your plan to cater to your
responsibilities with ease.

- School Fee Waiver
- Child Wedding Benefit
- Hospitalization Cover
- Major Surgery Benefit
- Accidental Death & Disability Rider

- Waiver of Premium (Death)
- Waiver of Premium (Disability)
- Monthly Income Benefit
- Level Term Rider
- Critical Illness Rider
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Financial Support against Chronic diseases

Whenever there is a situation of a global pandemic, people realize
the value of life more than ever. These are the times when people
get closer to their loved ones and understand the importance of
keeping theirs and their family's lives safe. Taking this into
consideration, Askari Life realized that situations when people
get affected by chronic diseases are not less than any other
major threats that arise due to pandemics or unforeseen
circumstances. Thus, financial planning for such conditions or
preparation to face them without any difficulties is equally
important!

Anmol Zindagi offers this exclusive benefit that provides you with
20% of the total sum assured amount in case you get diagnosed
with any of the below mentioned chronic diseases so you can
manage your hospital bills and expenses without any obstacles.
This includes;

o   Heart Diseases treatment
o   Cancer treatment
o   Major Organ Transplant
o   Neurological Diseases treatment

This benefit is specifically designed to offer living benefits to our
customers as depicted in our Brand's mantra of "Jeelo Har Ghari"
so you and your loved ones continue living your life & enjoying
every moment to the fullest!

Exclusive Protection Against COVID-19

COVID-19 is one of the biggest health concerns which is believed
to have a long term impact on the lives of people. With Anmol
Zindagi, you can prepare for the worst in the best possible way
as we will be there to take care of you and your loved ones by
providing 50% extra amount of the sum assured in case of demise
due to COVID-19.

Hospital's Stay Expense Covered for up to 60 days in case of
Accident

Leading a healthy lifestyle in the modern high-stress routines is
challenging. Medical emergencies can arise without any intimation.
At such times, treatment costs can put a huge financial burden
on families. Sometimes, such huge payments can cause
imbalances in your family finances.

To ensure that you are well protected against unforeseen medical
expenses, Anmol Zindagi brings you a unique benefit which offers
hospitalization coverage, as per which, in case of hospitalization
of more than 1 day, due to accident, you will get a coverage of
Rs. 5000/day, for up to 60 days, thus, a maximum coverage of

Rs. 300,000 at any hospital of your choice.

Hospital of your Choice!

The Accidental Hospitalization coverage benefit can be availed
upon admission to any registered hospital in Pakistan. So, choose
your own hospital for treatment and we will get you covered!

Additional Benefits
Life Protection Solution

This worldly life, no matter how desirable it might be, is temporary
and everyone has to leave one day or the other. But to plan the
life that we live and the life that our family will live in our absence
in the most desirable way, is what every individual wants. However,
a sudden demise of a bread-earner without prior financial planning
can make many lives difficult. And that is why Askari Life asks
you to leave all your worries with us as with our Anmol Zindagi
Plan, you can ensure desired financial security for your family
by choosing a lump sum amount of as much as PKR 1,000,000
which will be given to your family in case of any unpleasant
incident or in your absence.

Double Financial Protection against Accidental Fatality

In the journey of life, you always walk an extra mile to provide
better future to your family. However, this journey of life is full of
uncertainties; you never know how the future will unveil. In today's
scenario, with the increase in the number of instances of accidents,
it is imperative to shield your family's future against such
eventuality. Askari Life protection solution against accidents,
offers an additional financial security of up to 2 million, to your
family in the event of an accident that may result a sudden
demise or permanent disability.

Free Look Period

Life insurance plan is a long-time commitment towards your goal
to provide desired financial security and prosperity to yourself
and your loved ones. However, in case you realize that you are
not satisfied with the product offering, you need not to worry, as
Askari Life offers a free look period where you can return the
policy documents within 14 days and get 100% refund.

Complete Protection for your Loved Ones

Anmol Zindagi gives you the chance to protect not only your life
but also the lives of those who mean the world to you! Hence,
by paying a minimum additional amount, all the benefits mentioned
above can be availed by your family as well.

Sometimes we take life and the blessings that come with it for granted. We get so busy with just living the routine life and getting
used to it that uncertainties are often ignored. Despite all this, we still desire to give the finest life to our loved ones and thus, plan
our future in the best possible way. However, sometimes life gets unpredictable and pursuing our dreams while leading a stress free
life, seems a little far-fetched. The recent global pandemic being COVID-19 that shook the world lately was an eye opener for many
as it made people value life even more. Life became more precious while relationships strengthened more than ever.

Looking at the situations that arise due to these circumstances, Askari Life continues to be there for you always; to listen to you, to
offer you advice and to create lively environments for you to thrive in. We want you to be resilient and stay put, because good times
will soon arrive! So, with Askari Life, no matter what the conditions be, you will be motivated to live your life to the fullest!

Hence we Introduce ''Anmol Zindagi'', a health and life protection plan that understands how precious your life and health are and
prepares you to face any unforeseen challenges without a doubt!

Benefits like never Before!
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Key Features
Shariah Compliant Investment Package

Askari Life - Window Takaful Operations has designed a Shariah compliant Family Takaful certificate that ensures the fulfillment of your
changing needs at each life cycle. This Family Takaful certificate provides a long term investment and protection plan with low but shared
risks according to the Shariah guidelines.

You can be at any stage of your life and find this plan to be understanding of your needs because of its low risk profile and high returns
due to the nature of its term.

Design Your Customized Solution

With Family Takaful Certificates you can design the future you want for yourself! It provides you the flexibility to personalize your plan
according to your own goals and family's unique lifestyle. There are many flexible options the plan provides, such as altering your
investment and protection level. In addition to flexibility, you can also opt from various optional add-ons with the help of our certified
financial advisor, who will add more benefit to your certificate.

Moreover, our universal life-participants investment fund structure offers a wide range of investment in; upto 100% in Sukuks, upto
50% in KMI 30 equities, upto 30% in Islamic TFCs, upto 50% in Mutual Funds, upto 30% in Real Estate and upto 100% in Islamic Bank
/Term Deposits.

Free Hajj Coverage

Our Family Takaful protection ensures the security of the person covered on their walk in the name of God. In case of any unforeseen
instance that results in the demise of a person covered which occurs due to  any accident during hajj, Askari Life - Window Takaful
Operations will provide Rs. 2.5 million as sum cover to the beneficiary(ies) of the certificate.
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Kanz-ul-Askari
Family Takaful Certificate

Kanz ul Askari Family Takaful is a Shariah compliant Family Takaful plan which offers Family Takaful protection and a minimum
10 year riba free investment. The Takaful system is based on shared responsibility, brotherhood, solidarity and mutual

cooperation, where risk is shared collectively by a group of participants, who by paying contributions to a common fund,
agree to jointly help member against loss or damage to any one of them as defined in the pact.
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Iqra Family Takaful

Apart from standard applicable benefits such as protection and investment, both Family Takaful Certificates also offers you additional
benefits, and the liberty to choose from various optional benefits, based on your goals and financial capabilities subject to the payment
of additional Waqf donation.

Additional Optional Benefits

- Accidental Death & Disability Supplementary Benefit
- Level Term Family Takaful (Additional Coverage Option)
- Critical Illness (CI) Supplementary Benefit
- Monthly Income Benefit
- Marriage Supplementary Benefit

- School Fee Waiver
- Hospitalization Coverage
- Major Surgery Benefit
- Waiver of Contribution Supplementary Benefit (Death)
- Waiver of Contribution Supplementary Benefit (Disability);

Special needs, special benefits

Iqra Family Takaful is a shariah compliant family takaful plan which offers families utmost comfort of planning their child's
successful future. Good quality education is a necessity for every person and no one deserves to be deprived of it only

because of financial constraints, which is why, Askari Life-Window Takaful Operations brings you its extensive education
plan - all crafted and prepared to help you and your child receive the best.

Additional Investment Option (Top-Up)

This feature provides additional flexibility to your existing plan. If you have any additional funds available at any stage, you can place
them as investment under Family Takaful Certificates during the course of the certificate term that will further enhance your cash value.
Many people use this option to make yearly contribution payment by placing additional investment as top-up with their certificate. The
minimum amount you can top up your certificate with is Rs. 10,000/- which will be allocated at a 100%.

Tax Credit

With Family Takaful Certificates, you can also avail tax benefit, as per prevailing norms under section 62 of income tax ordinance 2001.

Protection Multiple (Cover Multiple)

A sudden unforeseen event can affect many connected lives. In that case financial security for your family is of utmost priority. With
Family Takaful Certificates, you can ensure desired financial security for your family. You can fix a significant lump sum amount as much
as you anticipate from the available maximum cover that would be enough to meet your future financial needs.



Askari Life
Value Plan

Being conscious about your changing financial needs Askari Life in collaboration with
Askari Bank has designed a unique product called "Askari Life Value Plan", which not
only provides comprehensive protection but also enables your savings to grow steadily
over-time, giving you and your loved ones peace of mind.  Hence you and your family

can easily realize their dreams and truly enjoy every moment of their lives, without
worrying about future uncertainties.
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Complete Package
As we go through each stage in life, our financial
responsibilities change. Our perspective on life and savings
changes with time. Being conscious about your changing
needs, Askari Life has designed the Askari Value plan which
not only provides long-term protection from unforeseen
circumstances but also brings prosperity into your life.
Whether you are at the beginning of your career, have just
started a family, require funds for your child's education
or marriage or would like to plan for your retirement, all
possibilities are ensured under the Askari Value Plan.

Strengthen your Child's Future
When a child is born, a dream is born. We being a parent
would want to shape that dream and bring it to reality in
the best possible way. Either it's the question of providing
top-quality education or making best arrangement for their
marriage, we always want the best for our child. Askari
Value Plan helps you in achieving all those dreams with
ease, as this plan offers one of the most effective way to
keep your child's future secured along-with the peace of
mind through various exclusive benefits and coverage
enhancement options that can be tailored as per your
child's future financial needs.

Customized Plan
With Askari Value Plan, you can design the future you want
for yourself! It provides you the flexibility to personalize
your plan according to your own goals and family's unique
lifestyle. There are many flexible options the plan provides,
such as altering your investment and protection level. In
addition to flexibility, you can also opt from various optional
add-ons with the help of our certified financial advisor, that
will add more benefit to your policy.

Additional Investment Option (Top-up)
This feature provides additional flexibility to your existing
plan. If you have any additional funds available at any stage
you can place them as investment under Askari Value plan
during the course of the policy term that will further
enhance your cash value. Many people use this option to

make yearly premium payment by placing  additional
investment as top-up with their policy.

Cover Multiple (Life Insurance Protection)
A sudden departure of a bread-earner can make many
lives difficult. In that case financial security for your family
is of utmost priority. With Askari Value Plan you can ensure
desired financial security for your family. You can fix a
significant lump sum amount as much as you anticipate
would be enough to fulfill their future financial needs which
could be set as high as 200 times of the premium amount.

Emergency Monetary Access
What do you do when you have an urgent requirement of
cash? You either borrow it from some one or sell your
valuables. To save you from all those hassles and to satisfy
your urgent cash requirement,  Askari Value Plan offers a
valuable loan facility and easy access to cash (of up-to
50% of your account value).

Inflation Protection
It's an unfortunate fact that the money we have is worth
a little less every day. As rising inflation erodes all our
savings bit by bit, we need a plan to keep our savings intact.
Askari Value Plan offers this unique feature dedicated to
combat inflation with just 5% increment in the premium
every year.

Tax Credit
With Askari Value Plan, you can also avail tax benefit, as
per prevailing norms under section 62 of income tax
ordinance 2001.

Free Look Period
Life insurance plan is a long-time commitment towards
your goal to provide desired financial security and prosperity
to yourself and your loved ones. However, in case you
realize that you are not satisfied with the product offering,
you need not to worry, as Askari Life offers a free look
period where you can return the policy documents within
14 days and get 100% refund.

Apart from standard applicable benefits such as protection and investment, Askari Value also offers you additional
benefits, and the liberty to choose from various optional insurance benefits, based on your goals and financial capabilities.

Key Features

Optional Benefits

- Accidental Death & Disability Rider
- Level Term Rider (Additional Coverage Option)
- Critical Illness Rider
- Major Surgery Benefit

- School Fee Waiver
- Hospitalization Coverage
- Monthly Income Benefit
- Waiver of Premium (Disability)
- Waiver of Premium (Death)
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Askari
Zamin Plan

Askari Life’s utmost belief is in securing and ensuring
that their customers are taken care of and to live up to
it, we introduce Askari Zamin plan to ensure your next

moment is as secured as your present and you can
surely predict happiness in future too!
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Capital Protection

Askari Zamin Plan aims to preserve your principal amount while
offering better returns. Hence, even if the market sees unforeseen
circumstances at any time, you can be at the peace of mind of
getting back the amount you paid over the period of time
considering you have remained inforce for at least 10 years.

All in one Package!

As we go through each stage in life, our financial responsibilities
change. Our perspective on life and savings changes with time.
Being conscious about your changing needs, Askari Zamin Plan
not only provides long-term protection from unforeseen
circumstances but also brings prosperity into your life. Whether
you are at the beginning of your career, have just started a family,
require funds for your child's education or marriage or would like
to plan for your retirement, all possibilities are ensured through
this plan.

Strengthen your Child's Future

When a child is born, a dream is born. We, being a parent, would
want to shape that dream and bring it to reality in the best possible
way. Either it's the question of providing top-quality education
or making best arrangement for their marriage, we always want
the best for our child. Askari Zamin Plan helps you in achieving
all those dreams with ease, as this plan offers one of the most
effective ways to keep your child's future secured along with the
peace of mind of opting for various exclusive benefits and coverage
enhancement options that can be tailored as per your child's
future financial needs.

Make Your Own Plan

With Askari Zamin Plan, you can design the future you want for
yourself! It provides you the flexibility to personalize your plan
according to your own goals and family's unique lifestyle. There
are many flexible options this plan provides one of which is altering
your investment and protection level. In addition to flexibility, you
can also opt from various optional add-ons with the help and
expert advice of our certified financial advisor that will add more
benefit to your policy.

Additional Investment Option (Top-up)

This feature provides additional flexibility to your existing plan.

If you have any additional funds available at any stage, you can
park them as investment under Askari Zamin Plan during the
course of the policy term that will further enhance your cash
value. Many people use this option to make yearly premium
payment by placing additional investment as top-up with their
policy.

Cover Multiple (Life Insurance Protection)

A sudden demise of a bread-earner can make many lives difficult.
In that case financial security for your family is of utmost priority.
With Askari Zamin plan, you can ensure desired financial security
for your family by fixing a significant lump sum amount, as much
as you anticipate would be enough to fulfill their future financial
needs, which could be set as high as 200 times of the premium
amount.

Anytime Cash Access

What do you do when you have an urgent requirement of cash?
You either borrow it from someone or sell your valuables. To save
you from all those hassles and to fulfil your urgent cash
requirement, Askari Zamin Plan offers a valuable loan facility and
easy access to cash (of up-to 50% of your account value).

Inflation Protection

It's an unfortunate fact that the money we have is worth a little
less every day. As rising inflation erodes all our savings bit by bit,
we need a plan to keep our savings intact. Askari Zamin Plan
offers this unique feature dedicated to combat inflation with just
5% increment in the premium every year.

Tax Credit

With Askari Zamin Plan, you can also avail tax benefit, as per
prevailing norms under section 62 of income tax ordinance 2001.

Free Look Period

Life insurance plan is a long-time commitment towards your goal
to provide desired financial security and prosperity to yourself
and your loved ones. However, in case you realize that you are
not satisfied with the product offering, you need not to worry, as
Askari Life offers a free look period where you can return the
policy documents within 14 days and get 100% refund.

Apart from standard applicable benefits such as protection and investment, Askari Zamin Plan also offers you additional benefits,
and the liberty to choose from various optional insurance benefits, based on your goals and financial capabilities.

Key Features

Optional Benefits

- Waiver of Premium (Disability)
- Waiver of Premium (Death)
- Accidental Death & Disability Rider
- Level Term Benefit (Additional Coverage Option)
- Critical Illness Benefit

- School Fee Waiver
- Financial Support against Chronic diseases
- Hospital's Stay Expense Covered for up to

60 days in case of Accident
- Hospital of your choice!
- Monthly Income Benefit
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Key Features
Shariah Compliant Investment Package

Askari Life-Window Takaful Operations has designed a Shariah compliant family Takaful Certificate that ensures the fulfillment of your
changing needs at each life cycle. This family Takaful Certificate provides a long term investment and protection plan with low but shared
risks according to the Shariah guidelines.

You can be at any stage of your life and find this plan to be understanding of your needs because of its low risk profile and high returns
due to the nature of its term.

Design Your Customized Solution

With both certificates you can design the future you want for yourself! It provides you the flexibility to personalize your plan according
to your own goals and family's unique lifestyle. There are many flexible options the plan provides, such as altering your investment and
protection level. In addition to flexibility, you can also opt from various optional add-ons with the help of our certified financial advisor,
who will add more benefit to your certificate.

Moreover, the fund structure offers a wide range of investment in; Upto 100% in Sukuks, Upto 50% in KMI 30 Equities,Upto 30% in
Islamic TFCs, Upto 50% in Mutual Funds, Upto 30% in Real Estate and Upto 100% in Islamic  Bank /Term Deposits.

Free Hajj Coverage

Our Family Takaful protection ensures the security of the person covered on their walk in the name of God. In case of any unforeseen
instance that result in the demise of a the person covered which occurs due to any accident during Hajj, Askari Life-Window Takaful
Operations will provide Rs. 2.5 million as coverage to the beneficiary(ies) of the certificate.
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Askari Sarparast Falak and Askari Sarparast Mashaal Family Takaful Certificates providing both long
and short term options to Participant, with the flexibility to choose the contribution payment term and
coverage term that best suit your savings needs and affordability.

Askari
Sarparast
Falak



Additional Investment Option (Top-Up)

This feature provides additional flexibility to your existing plan. If you have any additional funds available at any stage, you can place
them as investment under Sarparast Falak during the course of the certificate term that will further enhance your cash value. Many
people use this option to make yearly contribution payment by placing additional investment as top-up with their certificate. The minimum
amount you can top up your certificate with is Rs. 10,000/- which will be allocated at a 100%.

Tax Credit

With both certificates, you can also avail tax benefit, as per prevailing norms under section 62 of income tax ordinance 2001.

Protection Multiple (Cover Multiple)

A sudden unforeseen event can affect many connected lives. In that case financial security for your family is of utmost priority. With
Sarparast Falak, you can ensure desired financial security for your family. You can fix a significant lump sum amount as much as you
anticipate from the available maximum cover that would be enough to meet your future financial needs.

Optional Benefits
Apart from standard applicable benefits such as protection and investment, Sarparast Falak also offers you additional benefits, and the
liberty to choose from various optional benefits, based on your goals and financial capabilities subject to additional Waqf Donation.
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- School Fee Waiver
- Hospitalization Coverage
- Major Surgery Benefit
- Anmol Zindagi Supplementary Benefit
- Waiver of Contribution Supplementary Benefit (Death)

- Waiver of Contribution Supplementary Benefit (Disability); 
Special needs, special benefits

- Accidental Death & Disability Supplementary Benefit
- Level Term Family Takaful (Additional Coverage Option)
- Critical Illness (CI) Supplementary Benefit
- Monthly Income Benefit

Askari
Sarparast
Mashaal



Askari
Muhaffiz Plan

The ongoing worldwide pandemic being Covid-19 that shook the world recently was a
shocker for some as it made individuals value life much more. Life became more precious
while relationships strengthened more than ever.

Hence we Introduce ''Askari Muhaffiz Plan'', a health and life protection plan that is specially
designed considering how precious your life and health are as it prepares you to face any
unforeseen challenges without a doubt!
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One of its kind Benefits!
Financial Support against Chronic diseases

Whenever there is a situation of a global pandemic, people realize the value of life more than ever. These are the times when people
get closer to their loved ones and understand the importance of keeping theirs and their family's lives safe. Taking this into consideration,
Askari Life realized that situations when people get affected by chronic diseases are not less than any other major threats that arise
due to pandemics or unforeseen circumstances. Thus, financial planning for such conditions or preparation to face them without any
difficulties is equally important!

Samba Muhaffiz Plan offers this exclusive benefit that provides you with 20% of the total sum assured amount in case you undergo
surgery for any of the below mentioned chronic diseases, so you can manage your hospital bills and expenses without any obstacles.
This includes;

o   Heart Diseases treatment
o   Cancer treatment
o   Major Organ Transplant
o   Neurological Diseases treatment

This benefit is specifically designed to offer living benefits to our customers as depicted in our Brand's mantra of "Jee Lo Har Ghari"
so you and your loved ones continue living your life & enjoying every moment to the fullest!

Exclusive Protection Against COVID-19

Covid-19 is one of the biggest health concerns which is believed to have a long term impact on the lives of people. With Samba
Muhaffiz Plan, you can prepare for the worst in the best possible way as we will be there to take care of you and your loved ones by
providing 50% extra amount of the sum assured in case of demise due to Covid-19.

Double Financial Protection against Accidental Fatality

In the journey of life, you always walk an extra mile to provide better future to your family. However, this journey of life is full of
uncertainties; you never know how the future will unveil. In today's scenario, with the increase in the number of instances of accidents,
it is imperative to shield your family's future against such eventuality. Askari Life protection solution against accidents, offers an
additional financial security of up to 4 million, to your family in the event of an accident that may result a sudden demise or permanent
disability.

Additional Benefits

Life Protection Solution

This worldly life, no matter how desirable it might be, is temporary and everyone has to leave one day or the other. But to plan the
life that we live and the life that our family will live in our absence in the most desirable way, is what every individual wants. However,
a sudden demise of a bread-earner without prior financial planning can make many lives difficult. And that is why Askari Life asks
you to leave all your worries with us as with our Samba Muhaffiz Plan, you can ensure desired financial security for your family by
choosing a lump sum amount of as much as PKR 2,000,000 which will be given to your family in case of any unpleasant incident or
in your absence.

Complete Protection for your Loved Ones

Samba Muhaffiz Plan gives you the chance to protect not only your life but also the lives of those who mean the world to you! Hence,
by paying an additional amount, all the benefits mentioned above can be availed by your family as well.

Free Look Period

Life insurance plan is a long-time commitment towards your goal to provide desired financial security and prosperity to yourself and
your loved ones. However, in case you realize that you are not satisfied with the product offering, you need not to worry, as Askari
Life offers a free look period where you can return the policy documents within 14 days and get 100% refund.



Key Features
All in one Package!

As we go through each stage in life, our financial responsibilities, our perspective in life change with time. Being conscious about your
evolving needs, Anmol Family Takaful Plan not only provides protection from unforeseen circumstances but also brings the desired
peace of mind for everyone as you would be certain about your health and wellness and can live life in peace to the fullest!

Financial Support against Chronic diseases

Imagine having to worry about your finances in case of under-going a surgery. Such a calamity can create a havoc in your family. Thus,
financial planning for such conditions or preparation to face them without any difficulties is equally important!

Anmol family Takaful Plan offers this exclusive benefit that provides you with an upfront financial support of up to 20% of the sum
covered value you in case you undergo surgery for any of the below mentioned chronic diseases, so you can manage your hospital bills
and expenses without any obstacles. This includes;

o   Heart Diseases treatment
o   Cancer treatment
o   Major Organ Transplant
o   Neurological Diseases treatment

This benefit is specifically designed to offer living benefits to our participants as depicted in our Brand's mantra of "Jeelo Har Ghari" so
you and your loved ones continue living your life & enjoying every moment to the fullest!

Hospital's Stay Expense Covered for up to 60 days in case of Accident

Leading a healthy lifestyle in the modern high-stress routines is challenging. Medical emergencies can arise without any intimation. At
such times, treatment costs can put a huge financial burden on families. Sometimes, such huge payments can cause imbalances in
your family finances.
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The Takaful system is based on shared responsibility, brotherhood, solidarity and mutual cooperation, where risk is shared collectively
by a group of participants, who by paying contributions to a common fund, agree to jointly help member against loss or damage to any
one of them as defined in the pact.

Anmol Family Takaful



To ensure that you are well protected against unforeseen medical expenses, Anmol Family Takaful Plan brings you a unique benefit
which offers hospitalization coverage (only on accidental hospitalization), as per which, in case of hospitalization due to accident, you
will get a coverage of Rs.2500/day, for up to 60 days, thus, a maximum coverage of Rs.150, 000 at any hospital of your choice.

Exclusive Protection against Covid-19

Covid-19 is one of the biggest health concerns which is believed to have a long term impact on the lives of people. With Anmol Family
Takaful Plan, you can prepare for the worst in the best possible way as we will be there to take care of you and your loved ones by
providing 50% extra amount of the sum covered in case of demise due to Covid-19 (can be availed during the first 6 months of the
certificate issuance)

Money Back Guarantee

Family Takaful Certificate is a commitment towards your goal to provide desired financial security and prosperity to yourself and your
loved ones. However, in case you realize that you are not satisfied with the product offering, you need not to worry, as Askari Life-
Window Takaful Operations offers a free look period where you can return the Participant's Membership documents within 14 days and
get 100% refund.

Protection Benefit

How well your future may be planned?  Your protection along with your loved ones protection is priceless! Our Family Takaful Protection
benefit ensures the financial safety of you and your family in cases of unfortunate events. The Certificate pays the beneficiary (ies) a
fixed amount.

Monthly Income Benefit

This certificate also offers monthly income benefit, through which in case of any unforeseen circumstance in the covered person's life
as defined in the Provisions in this Documents, Askari Life-Window Takaful Operations will pay a monthly income up to 15 months to
the beneficiary (ies) of the certificate.

Free Look Period

Family Takaful Certificate is a commitment towards your goal to provide desired financial security and prosperity to yourself and your
loved ones. However, in case you realize that you are not satisfied with the product offering, you need not to worry, as Askari Life-
Window Takaful Operations offer a free look period where you can return the Participant's Membership Documents (PMD) within 14 days
and get a 100% refund of contribution.

Tahaffuz
Family
Takaful
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CEO
Message

Askari Life management team made concerted efforts to maintain growth momentum in 2021 capitalizing on the
strong foundations laid down in preceding years. Despite the challenging environment, Askari Life team showed
immense resilience to improve product structures and incentives to help engage new partners for distribution.
Towards the last quarter, Company expanded its direct sales footprint by increasing distribution network in all the
major cities of Pakistan.

Competent teams of professionals at Askari Life are continuously striving for bringing innovative products in
conventional and Takaful space alongside building cost effective yet scalable distribution strategies. By the grace
of Almighty, Company maintained its growth path by increasing individual life and corporate business. Management
team is confident of competitive business results in coming years due to efficiency in operational infrastructure
and increased demand for Life Insurance products.

Our teams make our work meaningful and exciting, boasting a culture of transparency and collaboration, allowing
individuals to deliver at their best. I want to thank our customers, distributors, partners and shareholders for placing
their trust in our team and brand. I also want to thank our employees for their outstanding commitment to our core
values and dedication to making Askari Life a trusted financial partner.

Jehanzeb Zafar
CEO Askari Life
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Lt. Gen. Naveed Mukhtar (Retd)

Chairman/ Non-Executive Director

Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd)

Non-Executive Director

Malik Riffat Mahmood

Non-Executive Director

Javed Yunus

Non-Executive Director

Ayesha Rafique

Independent Director

Tariq Hameed

Independent Director

Jehanzeb Zafar

CEO/ Executive Director

Board Committees
Audit Committee
Tariq Hamid Chairman

Malik Riffat Mahmood Member

Muhammad Nadeem Rajput Secretary

Investment Committee
Malik Riffat Mahmood Chairman

Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) Member

Jehanzeb Zafar Member

Muhammad Azmatullah Sharif Member

Rehan Mobin Member

Muhammad Nadeem Rajput Secretary

Ethics, Human Resource
Remuneration & Nomination
Committee
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson

Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) Member

Jehanzeb Zafar Member

Salman Ahmad Saeed Secretary

Annual Report 2021  {24}



{25}  Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd.

Management Team
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It gives me personal pleasure to present the 29th Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2021 to the
stakeholders of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited on the overall performance of the Board and the
effectiveness of its role in achieving the objectives of the Company.

THE ECONOMY

Year 2021 remained a tough year for the country's economy. Pakistan`s economic landscape continues to face
pressures from deficit in current account, devaluation in Pak Rupee and higher inflation.

The year 2021 was expected to be a better year for the economy of Pakistan due to widespread vaccine
deployment throughout the country. COVID-19 has been contained to a vast extent, however, the battle with
the pandemic is far from over.

Pakistan is focusing on various economic stimuli designed to boost the economy of the country. However, the
lingering effect of the pandemic have made the economic situation uncertain. This is further aggravated by the
war in Ukraine which has resulted in rising oil prices and inflation.

Among domestic factors, political stability, the pace of governance reforms, security situation, impact of climate
change on our agriculture, successful implementation of forthcoming trade, industrialand economic diplomacy
policies would be decisive factors for Pakistan's economy this year.

Increasing awareness for Insurance products, low Insurance penetration and high interest rates indicate fertile
market for life assurance products. Askari Life is building strong foundations to evolve into a leading financial
services company by creating value for our policyholders and our community.

COMPANY'S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial performance for the year 2021 was as follows:
The gross premium written by your Company stood at Rs.834.92 million (including Takaful Contributions)
as compared to the same period of 2020 which was Rs.449.26 million.
Marketing & Administration expenses stood at Rs.185.53 million, (2020: Rs.180.46 million) and other expenses
stood at Rs. 12.70 million, decrease by Rs. 12.49 million from the previous year (2020: 25.19 million),
The Net Claim expenses stood at Rs.154.94 million, (2020: Rs.126.70 million),
The Company's Investment portfolio currently stood at 1,021.25 million, as compared to the last year for
December, 2020 which was Rs 909.45 million.

In 2021, all lines of business have shown tremendous growth, the Company has initiated distribution partnership
for Bancassurance with Bank Al Baraka and received an impressive response from the market. It has become
key focus of the company to enhance profitability by expanding distribution network while carefully monitoring
the cost of acquisition and management of the existing business.

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE COMPANY

In 2022 and beyond, the Company will continue to focus on development and expansion of distribution network
to promote new marketing strategies and launching of competitive products which will help the company in
achieving the growth in premium amount on a long-term basis. It is aimed to deliver sustainable, profitable
growth in challenging and competitive business environment in order to reach leading position in the industry

The company plans to continuing use of improved business technology to enablemanagement to compete and
operate effectivelyand efficiently. Due to the unprecedented economic situation posed by COVID-19, the Board
and management are making all possible efforts to minimize its impact on the financials of the Company.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere thanks to Pakistan Stock Exchange and the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for their continued direction and support given in managing the
affairs of the company in a prudent manner. I also wish to record my appreciation for the contribution made
by the able and efficient officers, staff and sales force of the company towards its development and count on
their continued effort for 2022.

My thanks and appreciation to our shareholders, whose trust is a source of confidence for us to make Askari
Life a sound financial organization and a symbol of trust for the marketplace.

May Almighty Allah bless us all (Ameen).

Lt Gen Naveed Mukhtar, (Retd)
Chairman
Rawalpindi, March 28, 2022
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The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the Financial Statements along with the Auditors' Report
for the year ended December 31, 2021. The external auditors of the Company have issued an un-qualified
opinion on the financial statements.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company is actively engaged in life insurance business. We provide individual life insurance / window
Takaful,group/corporate life / window family takaful and accidental to companies all over Pakistan.

Operational Review

After acquiring majority shareholding of the Company, the Board has focused its attention towards rebuilding
operational infrastructure of the Company to enable it to effectively compete in the market and target due
share of business. To achieve this goal, the Board of your Company has considered both short term and long-
term strategy for business.

2021 saw massive vaccine deployment throughout the country. Covid-19 related restrictions were eased
considerably. This helped in rebuilding public confidence resulting in slow economic recovery. However, the
battle with the pandemic in not over yet, and a level of uncertainty still persists.

During the second half of the year 2021, the economy of Pakistan started moving towards stabilization as a
result of prudent monetary and fiscal policies, however, rising inflation has impacted the purchasing power of
people. The insurance industry also faced non-pandemic challenges including  talent retention, and evolving
customer preferences.

In the year 2021, the company effectively managed all these challenges. It expanded the agency network
through effective and efficient distribution strategy . There is significant growth in the Company's Group Life
portfolio. The distribution structure of the company has been enhanced to capitalize on the expanding Takaful
market. On the Bancassurance side, Company further widen its network by increasing distributor banks and
making further inroads in existing network The company is also effectively managing its existing portfolio in
order to increase renewals and persistency.

The Company is exploring opportunities arising post pandemic as it has highlighted that health or life risk can
easily be converted as financial risk therefore, in our opinion, people are more risk averse towards their income
and savings which will have a positive impact on the way customers perceive life insurance products in the long
run.

The management of the Company is fully committed to board's vision for the growth of business, provide
services to the highest standards to policy holders, shareholders and other stake holders of the Company.

Gross Premium:

During the year the Gross Premium written was as follows:

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
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Statutory Funds

First Year
Second Year Renewal
Subsequent Year Renewal
Single Premium
Individual Premium

Group Policies without cash value

Total

318,352
76,922
45,472
47,121

487,867

347,053

834,920

121,258
52,560

7,351
37,745

218,914

230,350

449,264

Gross Premium
Rupees. in '000

2021 2020 Variance %

163%
46%
519%
25%
123%

51%

86%

Gross Premium:

During the year the Gross Premium written was as follows:

The change in the company's strategy has started showing results.  During the year 2021, the gross premium
written by your Company stood at Rs.834.92 million (including Takaful Contributions) as compared to the same
period of 2020 which was Rs. 449.26 million.

The trust and confidence of our Policyholders/Takaful Participants reflected in all line of business and shown
tremendous growth in business. The individual business Sales Team demonstrated exceptional performance
and contribute 163% increase and written Rs. 318.35 million business as compared to Rs.121.25 million last
year.  Further the renewal of individual business and Group life business increased by 104%  and 51% respectively.

Expenses

During the year 2021, marketing & administration expenses stood at Rs.185.53 million (2020: Rs.180.46 million)
the increase is mainly due to management expenses due to increase in business. Whereas other expenses
stood at Rs. 12.70 million, decrease by Rs. 12.49 million from the previous year (2020: 25.19 million).

Claims:

During the year 2021, net Claim expenses stood at Rs.154.94million, (2020: Rs. 126.70 million), that is consistent
with increased in business.

Investment and other Income

The Investment and other income for the year 2021 is Rs 64.37million as compared to the same period of 2020
of Rs 68.77 million.

The Company's Investment portfolio currently stood at 1,021.25 million, as compared to the last year for
December, 2020 which was Rs 909.45  million. The increase in investment portfolio is the advance against
equity received by Parent Company. The company is constantly looking for new investment opportunities and
also considering the current economic and political situation of the country

Company's Financial performance

Moreover, your Company's net loss (before tax) for the year 2021 stood at Rs.242.05 million, an increase of
Rs. 3.7 million, (2020: Rs.238.35 million). The loss per share is PKR. 1.61 (2020 PKR 2.09)



Paid up Requirement of the Company:

The Company maintains adequate capital to support its existing and planned business activities. The Company's
paid-up capital has met the minimum capital requirement of Rs.700 million as prescribed by SECP in section
11 of the Insurance Rule 2017.

Retirement Benefits:

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. The amount of gratuity
fund liability at year end has been computed by Actuary. Balance of unfunded Gratuity as at December 31,
2021 was Rs.23.47 million (2020: Rs.18.15million).

Investment in Associate Undertaking

The Company has equity investment of Rs.0.251 million (Cost) in EAST West Insurance Company Limited,
whereas the  market value of investment as at December 31, 2021 was Rs. 0.583 million (2020: 0.565 million).

Related party transactions

At each Board meeting, the Board of Directors approves the Company's transactions made with associated
companies and related parties based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee. All such transactions
are executed at arm's length basis.

Risk Management & Reinsurance:

The Company's reinsurance arrangements are with the internationally recognized reinsurers, having high credit
ratings.

The Company has developed the risk management policy and placed at the website of the Company required
by Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019. This policy provides the guidance to
the Company regarding the management of risk within the Company to support the achievement of corporate
objectives and ensure financial sustainability of the Company for effective decision making.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board is aware of its responsibilities as established by the Code of Corporate Governance issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Accordingly, the following is stated:

The financial statements are prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements,
changes, if any, are appropriately disclosed in the financial statements and accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment.
International Financial Reporting Standards and International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan,
have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed and explained.
The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored
Board of Directors propose the re-appointment of M/s RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman- Chartered
Accountantsas recommended by the Audit Committee and recommended for shareholders' approval to
hold the office of external auditors for the year ending December 31, 2022.
The Board is ultimately responsible for the Company's system of internal control and reviewing its effectiveness.
However, such a system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve objectives,
and by its nature can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement
or loss. Business strategies agreed to divisional level are approved by the Board. In addition, there is an
annual budgeting and strategic planning process. Financial results are prepared quarterly and these strategies
are reviewed during the year to reflect significant changes in the business environment.
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The principal features of control framework include:
Evaluation and approval procedures for major capital expenditure and other transactions.
Regular reporting and monitoring of financial performance of the Company as a whole, using operating
developments and quarterly financial statements, which highlight key performance indicators and variance
from budgets and quarterly forecasts.
Review of the group's health, safety, environment contingency management processes and other significant
policies.

There are no doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance
The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
The statement of shareholding in the Company as December 31, 2021is included with the Report.
There has been no trading during the year in the shares of the Company carried out by the directors,
CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children.

Composition of Board of Directors and their meetings

Total number of Directors are eight (8) which consists of
       (a) Male: 07
       (b) Female: 01

The composition of Board of the Directors of the Company currently consists of following

During the year 2021, four(4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance position was
as under.

Leave of absence was granted for the Director who could not attend the Board meetings.

Composition of Board Committees:

The Board has formed the following Board committees:
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Category Names
Independent Directors Ayesha Rafique

Tariq Hameed
Executive Director Jehanzeb Zafar - CEO
Non-Executive Directors Lt Gen. Naveed Mukhtar, (Retd)

Maj. Gen. Muhammad Muazzam Ali Goraya (Retd)
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd)
Malik Riffat Mahmood
Javed Yunus

Serial No Name of Director   Number of Meetings Attended
01 Lt. Gen. Naveed Mukhtar (Retd.) 04 out of 04
02 Maj. Gen. Muhammad Muazzam Ali Goraya (Retd) 04out of 04
03 Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) 04 out of 04
04 Malik Riffat Mahmood 03 out of 04
05 Tariq Hameed 03 out of 04
06 Javed Yunus 03 out of 04
07 Ayesha Rafique 04 out of 04
08 Jehanzeb Zafar - CEO 04 out of 04



1) Ethicas, Human Resource, Remuneration and Nominations Committee:

2) Investment Committee:

3) Audit Committee:

4) Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee:

5) Claim Settlement Committee:

6) Risk Management & Compliance Committee
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Name of the Member Category
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson
Maj. Gen. Muhammad Muazzam Ali Goraya (Retd) Member
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Salman Ahmed Saeed Secretary

Name of the Member Category
Tariq Hameed Chairman
Maj Gen. Muhammad Moazzam Ali Goraya (Retd) Member
Malik Riffat Mahmood Member

Name of the Member Category
Malik Riffat Mahmood Chairman
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member

Name of the Member Category
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Sumair Sarwar Member & Secretary

Name of the Member Category
Maj Gen. Muhammad Moazzam Ali Goraya, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Bushra Aftab Member & Secretary

Name of the Member Category
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams, (Retd) Chairman
Tariq Hameed Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Atif Shamim Syed Member & Secretary
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Remuneration policy of Non-Executive Directors:

The Board value the representation of independent directors and their expertise in the business. The remuneration
policy is decided by the Board to appreciate member directors for their professional contribution towards the
sustainability and growth of the Company. In addition of meeting fee, the directors are also reimbursed for
travelling, boarding & lodging and ancillary expenses where needed by the respective Board members for
attending the Board meetings. Board has also ensured the remuneration of independent directors shall be
appropriate and commensurate with the level of expertise offered by Independent Directors.A formal Board
Remuneration Policy is in place that serves as a guiding tower for establishing the remuneration of Board
Members.

Challenges faced by the insurance industry:

Imposition Sales tax:

Currently, the insurance industry is facing the biggest challenge with respect of imposition of provincial sales
taxes by the provincial revenue authorities. The insurance industry collectively through the forum of the Insurance
Association of Pakistan (IAP) has taken up the issue with the respective authorities for the exemption of provincial
sales taxes on technical grounds in order to enhance insurance penetration in Pakistan.

The details of the same have been mentioned in note 25.1.3 of the of the Audited Financial statements.

Compliances of AML requirements:

Furthermore, life insurance companies are also facing the challenges in the implementation of the stringent
Anti Money laundering (AML) requirements imposed by the SECP. In order for effective implementation of AML
regulations, SECP arranged necessary awareness sessions for the insurance companies on AML regulations
from time to time and at different sessions of the SECP, the representatives from insurance industry have raised
their concerns and at length discussed the challenges in the implementation of AML regulations and Companies
have also requested the SECP for providing of necessary support to Companies for an effective compliances
of AML regulations in letter & spirit.

Furthermore, Companies are facing numerous challenges in the collection of customer due diligence documents
regarding their source of funds and due to the lack of awareness on AML regulations.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has adopted the professional standards and corporate values in conducting the businessof
life insurance with honesty and integrity. The roles & responsibilities of the Company & employees towards the
stakeholders are mentioned the form of code of conduct as whole, the Board is taking necessary steps to
disseminate the code of conduct throughout Company and is also available on the website of the Company.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

During 2021, Pakistan carried out mass vaccination of its population but the economy faced many challenges
related to COVID -19 and its after effects. The Board of Directors and the management of your company are
making every effort to deal with and minimize the effect of the same on the Company's finances and seeking
new opportunities arising post pandemic.

In 2022 and beyond, management of the company will maintain focus on development of distribution network
to promote new marketing strategy and yield optimum value for shareholders. The company will continue its
focus on increasing business by introducing Bancassurance partnerships and capitalise on demand for Takaful
products. Our efforts to explore distribution are not limited to Bancassurance, company will also explore and
build avenues such as alternative distribution and direct sales. Alongside increase in premium growth, company
will take concrete steps to improve profitability by improving internal controls and operational efficiency. The
company will continue its efforts for the sustainability of the business by providing better services to its customer
and building value for its shareholders.
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Company will critically analyse and monitor of cost of business acquisition to improve the profitability while at
the same time special focus will be given on retention and motivation of the sales team by career development
and compensation programs.

Your management is certain that focus on the above objectives will result in improvement of the financial results
while developing an improved corporate culture within the organization. The company is focused on the Boards
vision and strategy, which, we are confident, will be mutually beneficial for the policyholders and shareholders
of the organization.

STATEMENT OF CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has adopted the statement of Code of Conduct. All employees are informed of this statement and
are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and regulations.

REGISTERED OFFICE:

The Company has registered office is in Rawalpindi.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors suggest that no dividend shall declared for the year ended December 31, 2021, as
Company has to focus on expanding business reach while maintaining solvency.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding, as required by section 236 of the Companies Act 2017 and Code of Corporate
Governance is enclosed.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The present Auditors, M/s RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman Chartered Accountants, (Chartered Accountants)
retire after the completion of current year term. The Board of Directors hereby propose the reappointmentof
M/s. RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman- Chartered Accountantsfor the financial year 2022, on the recommendation
of the Audit Committee.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors would like to take this opportunity to extend their gratitude to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for their continued guidance and support to the company's management.

The board also wishes to sincerely thank the company's loyal policyholders and corporate clients for placing
their trust and confidence in our organization.

The Directors also wish to record their appreciation for the extraordinary efforts of the management staff and
field force of the company towards its development and growth. Their constant dedication to high ethical
standards, client service and hard work will make your company an important member among the private sector
life insurers.

Further, the Board would like to thank the Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP) for their guidance, support
and invaluable representation of our industry.

The Board also like to thank the reinsurers and bankers of the Company for their support and efforts towards
the betterment of our business processes.



Finally, thanks to of our shareholders, whose loyalty and dedication for the company is a source of encouragement
for us to make Askari Life a strong and dependable financial institution and a symbol of trust for the marketplace.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Director Chief Executive Officer

Date:March 28, 2022
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 &
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 Year ended
December 31, 2021

Askari Life Assurance Company Limited

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance forInsurers, 2016 and
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019, for the purpose of establishing a framework
of good Governance, whereby the Company is managed incompliance with the best
practicesofcorporategovernance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Codein the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following,-
a. Male: 6
b. Female: 1

2. 2. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive Directors and Directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent Directors Ayesha Rafique

Tariq Hameed
Executive Director Jehanzeb Zafar- CEO
Non-Executive Directors Lt. Gen. Naveed Mukhtar (Retd.)

Maj. Gen. Muhammad Muazzam Ali Goraya (Retd)
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd)
Malik Riffat Mahmood
Javed Yunus

Female Director Ayesha Rafique

All the independent Directors meet the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurer, 2016 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

4. No casual vacancy arose during the year.

5. All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any loan to a Banking Company, A Development Financial Institution (DFI) or Non-Banking
Financial Institution or, being a member of stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by a stock
exchange.

6. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the Company along with supporting policies and
procedures.

7. The Board has developed a vision /mission statement, overall Corporate Strategy and significant policies
of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which
they were approved has been maintained.
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8. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Officer, other executive directors and the key officers, have been taken by the Board as empowered
by the relevant provisions of the Act and Code of Corporate Governance 2019 regulations.

9. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in every
quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers were circulated at
least seven (07) days before the meeting. The minutes of the meeting were appropriately recorded and
circulated. The Board has complied with the requirements of the act and regulations with respect to frequency,
recording and circulating minutes of the Board meeting.

10. The Board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented at all levels
within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal
controls given in the Code according to the provided timeline.

11. The Company has undertaken the process of orientation course for some of its Directors.

12. One of the Board members have undertaken Directors’ Training Program. More members are encouraged
to carry out the program by June 30, 2022. Directors’ Training done by: Mr. Jehanzeb Zafar (Executive
director)

13. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal
audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requirements of the Regulations;

14. The Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016, Listed Companies Code of Corporate Governance 2019 and fully
describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

15. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

16. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

17. The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and others executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the
Company other than disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

18. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

19. The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

1) Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee:

Name of the Member Category
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Sumair Sarwar Member & Secretary

2) Claim Settlement Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Muhammad Moazzam Ali Goraya, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Bushra Aftab Member & Secretary
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3) Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Name of the Member                                Category
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams, (Retd) Chairman
Tariq Hameed Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Atif Shamim Syed Member & Secretary

20. The Board has formed the following Board committees:

1) Ethics, Human Resource, Remuneration and Nominations Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson
Maj. Gen. Muhammad Muazzam Ali Goraya (Retd) Member
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Salman Ahmed Saeed Secretary

2) Investment Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Malik Riffat Mahmood Chairman
Air Vice Marshal Muhammad Athar Shams (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member

21. The Board has also formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, all of whom are non-
executive Directors and the Chairman of the Committee is an independent Director. The composition of the
Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Tariq Hameed Chairman
Maj Gen. Muhammad Moazzam Ali Goraya (Retd)- Member
Malik Riffat Mahmood Member
Atif Shamim Syed Acting Secretary

22. The meeting of the Investment Committee was held at least once every quarter. The meeting of Audit
Committee was held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results of the Company
and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. The terms of reference of the
aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance.

23. An effective internal Audit function is in place which is suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose
and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

24. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal Audit possess
such qualification and experience as is required under the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.
The Appointed Actuary of the Company also meets the conditions as laid down in the said Code. Moreover,
the persons heading the underwriting, claim, reinsurance, risk management and grievance functions /
departments possess qualification and experience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as
required under section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000);
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Name of the Person Designation
Mr. Jehanzeb Zafar Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Rehan Mobin Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Noman Muhammad * Chief Operating Officer/Actuary/Head of Risk Management
Mr. Atif Shamim Syed Head of Compliance/ Acting Company Secretary
Ms. Syeda Haajra Nazish Jafri ** Company Secretary
Mr. Atif Usman Head Internal Audit
Mr. Sumair Sarwar Head of Underwriting
Ms. Bushra Aftab Head of Claims
Mr. Mohib ul Haq Head of Reinsurance
Mr. Azfar Khan Head of Grievance

* Resigned in November 2021
** Resigned in September 2021

 25. The statutory auditors of the Company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by the
Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No, XXXIX of 2000). The
statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control
Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners
of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all

its partners are in compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code
of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

26. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

27. The Appointed Actuary by the Company has confirmed that neither he nor his spouse and minor children
hold shares of the Company.

28. The Board ensures that the Appointed Actuary complies with the requirements set out for him in the Code
of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

29. The Board ensures that the investment policy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

30. The Board ensures that the Risk management system of the Company is in place as per the requirement
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

31. The Company has set up a risk management function, which carries out its tasks as covered under the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

32.  The Board has developed a mechanism for the annual evaluation of the board’s own performance, members
of board and of its committees. The Board evaluation was carried out during the year.

33. The Board ensures that as part of the risk management system, the Company gets rated from PACRA
which is being used by its risk management function/department and the respective Committee as a risk
monitoring tool. The rating assigned by the said rating agency. The rating assigned by the said rating
agency, as per their latest assessment dated July 14, 2021 is (A-) with stable outlook.

34. The Board has set up a grievance department / function as per the requirement of the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016.
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35. The Company has not obtained any exemptions from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
in respect of the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

36. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,
2016 have been complied with. except for the following: (xix) The insurer shall make appropriate arrangements
to carry out orientation courses for its directors to acquaint them with their duties and responsibilities and
enable them to manage the affairs of the insurer on behalf of shareholders. towards which reasonable
progress is being made to seek compliance by the end of next accounting year.

37.  We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,6,7,8,27,32,33 and 36 of the Code of Corporate Governance
Regulations, 2019 have been complied with.

38. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3,6,7,8,27, 32,33 and 36 of the
Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 are below: Non-compliance of regulation 18: One Director
of the company has taken the orientation course in previous years and more Directors are encouraged
to take the orientation by June 30, 2022.

By order of the Board

Jehanzeb Zafar
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 21, 2022



Shariah Advisor Review Report to the Board of Directors
Year ended December 31, 2021
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Management's Statement of Compliance with the Shariah Principles
Year ended December 31, 2021

The financial arrangements, contracts and transactions, entered into by Askari Life Assurance Company Limited
– Window Takaful Operations (the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2021 are in compliance with the
Takaful Rules, 2012.

Further we confirm that:

The Company has developed and implemented all the policies and procedures in accordance with the Takaful
Rules, 2012 and rulings of the Shariah Advisor along with a comprehensive mechanism to ensure compliance
with such rulings and Takaful Rules, 2012 in their overall operations with zero tolerance. Further, the
governance arrangements including the reporting of events and status to those charged with relevant
responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee / Shariah Advisor and the Board of Directors have been
implemented;

All the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisor and the financial arrangements including
policies, contracts and transactions, entered into by Window Takaful Operations are in accordance as
approved by Shariah Advisor.

The assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations (Participant Takaful Fund and Operator’s Sub Fund)
are segregated from its other assets and liabilities, at all times in accordance with the provisions of the
Takaful Rules, 2012.

This has been duly confirmed by the Shariah Advisor of the Company.

Jehanzeb Zafar
Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2021
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2021
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

1. LEGAL, STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Askari Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on August 18, 1992
as a public limited company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (replaced by Companies Act
2017). Its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company commenced life insurance operations
on February 22, 1993 after registration with Controller of Insurance on February 14, 1993. The address of
its registered and  principal office are 8th Floor, Army Welfare Trust, AWT Plaza, The Mall, Rawalpindi and
11th Floor, Emerald Tower, Plot No. G-19, Block 5, KDA Improvement Scheme No.5, Clifton, Karachi respectively.
The major shareholding in the Company was taken over by Army Welfare Trust on October 27, 2017. The
geographical locations other than stated above are as under:

Karachi Regional Development Centre: Showroom 4-5, Zubaida Garden Ground Floor, Near Awami Markaz,
K.M.C.H.S Main Shahrah e Faisal, Karachi.

Lahore Regional Development Center: Plot # 524, Block-15, Sector B-1, Quaid-e-Azam Town Scheme,
College Road, Lahore.

Army Welfare Trust as a Holding Company  holds 66.65% (2020: 66.65%) shares of the Company.

1.2 The Company is engaged in life insurance and window family takaful business including ordinary life business
and accidental and health business.

In accordance with the requirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Company has established a Shareholder
Fund and separate Statutory Funds in respect of each class of its life insurance business. The Statutory
Funds established by the Company, in accordance with the advice of Appointed Actuary are as follow:

- Ordinary Life
- Universal Life
- Accidental and Health

The Company commenced the Window Takaful Operations in 2019. Company's Board of Directors in its
meeting held on October 24, 2018 approved the contribution of seed money of Rs. 50 million from share
holder's fund for the commencement of operation. The Window Takaful Operation is also approved by SECP
and Company has also established Individual Family Takaful and Group Family Takaful Funds.

2 BASIS FOR PRESENTATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies
Act 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Insurance Rules, 2017, and the Takaful Rules,
2012. In case requirements differ , the provisions or directives of the Companies Act 2017, Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Accounting Regulations 2017 and Insurance Rules, 2017 and Takaful Rules,
2012 shall prevail.

2.2 Standards, interpretations of and amendments to existing accounting standards that have become
effective during the year

The new standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards which are
mandatory for accounting periods which began on January 01, 2021. However, these do not have any



significant impact on the company's financial statements.

2.3 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards in Pakistan that are
not yet effective during the year

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan will be effective for accounting period beginning on or after January 01, 2022:

Effective Date

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments     1-Jan-23
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts     1-Jan-23

The management is in the process of assessing the impacts of above amendments on the financial
statements of the company:

There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory
for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2022 are considered not to be relevant for the
Company's financial statements and hence have not been detailed here.

2.4 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting standards that are effective but not relevant

There are certain other amendments in standard and interpretations that are mandatory for the Company's
acounting periods beginning on or after Junuary 1, 2021 but are considered not to be relevent or will not
have any significant effects on the Company's operations and therefore not stated in these financial
statements.

2.5 Temporary exemption from application of IFRS 9

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and amendment (effective for period ending on or after June 30, 2019)
replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9
includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected
credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets and new general hedge accounting
reguirements. It has also carried forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
from IAS 39.

Further, IFRS 4 provides two alternative options in relation to application of IFRS 9 for entities issuing
contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and an overlay approach. The temporary
exemption enables eligible entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows
an entity applying IFRS 9 from the effective date to remove from the profit and loss account the effects
of some of the accounting mismatches that may occur from applying IFRS 9 before IFRS 17 is applied. The
Company has adopted the temporary exemption which allows the Company to defer the application of IFRS
9 until December 31, 2022.

As an insurance company, the management has opted temporary exemption from the application of IFRS
9 as allowed by the International Standards Board (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly
connected with insurance.

3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain
financial assets and liabilities which are stated at fair value or amortized cost as applicable.

4 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees (rounded upto thousand) which is the Company's
functional and  presentation currency.
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5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below.  These policies have been applied consistently to all years presented except as stated otherwise.

5.1 Statutory funds

The Company maintains statutory funds for Ordinary Life, Universal Life and Accident and Health. Assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses are recorded in the fund, if referable or, on the basis of actuarial advice if
not referable. Other assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses are allocated to shareholders' funds. Policyholders'
liabilities have been included in statutory funds on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by the appointed
actuary of the Company on the financial position date as required by Section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance,
2000.  A capital transfer provided to statutory funds by the shareholders’ funds is recorded as a reduction
in the shareholders’ equity.

5.2 Property and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Depreciation is calculated
on the straight line method at rates mentioned in note 8.

Depreciation on all assets available for use during the year is charged from the month of acquisition / addition
to and no depreciation will be charged in the month of disposal / deletion. When parts of an item of asset
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items in property and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Normal repairs and maintenance are charged
to profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major repairs and renewals are capitalized.

Depreciation rates and method are reviewed at financial position date and adjusted, if required.

Gains or losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds with the
carrying amount. These are included in the profit and loss account.

5.3 Intangible asset

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Amortization
is charged over the estimated useful life of the asset on a systematic basis applying the straight line method
at the rates specified in note 10 to the financial statements. The estimate of useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each financial year with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for prospectively.

The amortization is charged from the month in which asset is available for use and no amortization is charged
in which that asset is disposed off.

5.4 Right of use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets is initially measured based on the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle. The right of use asset is depreciated on
straight line method over the lease term as this method most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.



5.5 Lease Liability

The lease liability is initially measured at present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Kibor rate applied.

5.6 Types of Insurance contracts/Window Takaful Operations

5.6.1 Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts represent contracts with policy holders and reinsurers.

Those contracts where the Company (the insurer) accepts significant insurance risk from another party
(the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. 

Those insurance contracts that are issued by one insurer (the reinsurer) to compensate another insurer
(the cedant) for losses on one or more contracts issued by the cedant are reinsurance contracts.

The Company enters into insurance contracts with policyholders which are divided into following two
major categories:

Group Insurance contracts

The Company offers group life and group health to its clients. The risk underwritten is mainly death,
hospitalization and disability. The group insurance contracts are issued typically on yearly renewable
term basis.

Individual Insurance Contracts 

Individual life investment linked policies are regular life policies, where policy value is determined as per
the underlying assets' value. Various types of riders (Accidental Death, Family Income Benefit, etc.) are
also sold along with the basic policies.

5.6.2 Family Takaful Contracts

The Company offers Family Takaful Contracts. Family Takaful Contract is an arrangement which rests
on key Shariah principles of mutual cooperation, solidarity and well being of a community, and is based
on the principles of Wakala Waqf Model. Under a Takaful arrangement, individuals come together and
contribute towards the common objective of protecting each other against financial losses by sharing
the risk on the basis of mutual assistance. The obligation of Waqf for Waqf participants' liabilities is
limited to the amount available in the Waqf fund. In case there is a deficit in the Waqf Fund, the Window
Takaful Operator shall grant an interest free loan (Qard-e-Hasna) to make good the deficit. The loan shall
be repayable from the future surpluses generated in the Waqf Fund, without any excess of the actual
amount given to it. Repayment of Qard-e-Hasna shall receive priority over surplus distribution to
Participants from the Waqf Fund. The detailed disclosures of window takaful operations are presented
in note 40.

Group family takaful 

The Group Family Takaful contracts are issued typically on yearly renewable term basis. The Company
offers group term life and group credit plans to its participants.

Individuals family takaful contracts

The Company offers Individual Takaful Plans which provide Shariah Compliant financial protection and
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investment vehicle to individual participants. These plans carry cash value to the participants to direct
their investment related contributions based on their risk / return objectives. The investment risk is
borne by the participants.

5.7 Policyholders' liabilities / Technical Reserves

Policyholders’ liabilities including IBNR are stated at a value determined by the appointed actuary through
an actuarial valuation / advice carried out at each financial position date, in accordance with section
50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. In determining the value both acquired policy values as well as
estimated values which will be payable against risks which the Company underwrites are considered.
The basis used are applied consistently from year to year. Calculation for premium deficiency reserve
and claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is calculated by the appointed actuary on the basis of
assumptions that the claim pattern will follow the historical trend experience.

5.7.1 Mortality, Morbidity and Interest Bases adopted

SECP vide its circular 17/2013 dated September 13, 2013 has stipulated that SLIC(2001-05) Individual
Life Mortality Table published by Pakistan Society of Actuaries be used as the minimum valuation basis
prescribed under SECP’s notification S.R.O 16(1)/2012. A test was previously conducted to compare the
existing valuation basis i.e. EFU (1961-66) mortality table with the minimum valuation basis SLIC
(2001-05) for the relevant reserves. The test revealed that the existing valuation basis was more prudent
than the minimum valuation basis and therefore it was considered to be more appropriate to continue
with the existing valuation basis.

The rate of discount was taken as 3.75% in line with the requirements under SECP’s notification S.R.O
16(1)/2012, for determining reserves of traditional products and supplementary coverage. Any differential
between the assumed rate and the actual rate is intended to be available to the Company for meeting
its administrative expenses.

The general principles adopted in the actuarial valuation to estimate policyholders' liabilities as at
December 31, 2021 are as follows:

a) Universal Policies: The liability for universal life business was calculated by summing up individual
mathematical reserves of the policies. The mathematical reserves as at the valuation date were
calculated individually in accordance with the  basis outlined in the policy document. LIC (1994-96)
Mortality table is used as the basis of deducting mortality charges. Suitable provision were made
for the unexpired mortality charges, expense charges, unexpired link charges and investment income
to be credited on each policy account in respect of the policy anniversary date of the said calendar
year upto the valuation date.

b) Group Policies: The liability in respect of group life insurance and riders of all types, was set using
the unearned premium method. Unearned premium reserve is held for that portion of premium which
has not yet accrued at the balance sheet date. Due provision was made for the claims incurred but
not reported (IBNR).

c) Individual Conventional Life Policies: The liability under individual conventional life assurances was
calculated by deducting from the present value of the sums assured, ninety percent of the present
value of the net premiums.  Net premiums were calculated under the modified preliminary term
method, to be the level net premiums on the valuation basis plus adjustments to allow for the first
year expenses at 5% of net premiums for each year of the premium paying term (e.g. 50%  for the
term of 10 years), limited to 100% for a term of 20 years or more, SLIC (2001-05) Mortality Table
and valuation interest rate of 3.75% were used for valuation of liabilities.  As at the balance sheet
date (valuation date), all conventional policies are either paid-up or are in benefit stage where the
premiums have been ceased.
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d) For universal life polices unearned premium reserves has been calculated for mortality charges only.

e) Technical Reserves- Takaful : Technical Reserves are valued at a value determined by the appointed
actuary through an actuarial valuation carried out at the statement of Financial Position date, in
accordance with section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance 2000.

5.7.2 Claims provision & IBNR

a) Provisions have been made in respect of all intimated claims. Most claims require lump sum payments,
and reserves have been maintained in each Statutory Fund, where applicable.

b) Adequate reserves have also been maintained for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims. The IBNR
is determined based on chain ladder method that analyses the time lag between the claim occurrence
date and claim reported date from the Company's own experience.

5.7.3 Premium deficiency reserve

The Company is required as per Insurance Rules, 2017 and IFRS-4, to maintain a provision in respect
of premium deficiency for the class of business where the unearned premium reserve is not adequate
to meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, including
reinsurance expense, commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after the
financial position date in respect of policies in that class of business at the financial position date. The
movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense and the same shall be recognized
as a liability. 

5.8 Liability adequacy test

At each financial position date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the
contract liabilities. Any deficiency is immediately charged to profit and loss account initially by writing
off the deferred policy acquisition costs, if any, and by subsequently establishing a provision for losses
arising from liability adequacy tests.

5.9 Reinsurance/Retakaful contracts held

5.9.1 Conventional

Reinsurance premiums are recognized at the same time when the premium income is recognized. It is
measured in line with the terms and condition of the reinsurance treaties.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Reinsurance liabilities are
estimated in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent
balances due from reinsurance companies which are stated on the basis of amounts receivable under
the respective contract after considering any impairment in the value of such assets.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from
reinsurance contract are not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets as
required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

5.9.2 Retakaful

Retakaful contribution

These contracts are entered into by the Company with retakaful operator under which the “Waqf Fund”
cedes the takaful risk assumed during normal course of its business and according to which Waqf is
compensated for losses on contracts issued by it are classified as retakaful contracts held.



Retakaful contribution is recorded at the time the retakaful is ceded.  Surplus from retakaful operator
is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Retakaful expenses

Retakaful expenses are recognized as a liability in accordance with the pattern of recognition of related
contribution.

Retakaful assets and liabilities

Retakaful assets represent balances due from retakaful operator. Recoverable amounts are estimated
in a manner consistent with the associated retakaful treaties.

Retakaful liabilities represent balances due to retakaful operator. Amounts payable are calculated in a
manner consistent with the associated retakaful treaties.

Retakaful assets are not offset against related Retakaful liabilities. Income or expenses from retakaful
contract are not offset against expenses or income from related Retakaful contracts as required by the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000. Retakaful assets and liabilities are derecognized when the contractual rights
are extinguished or expired.

5.10 Receivables and payables related to insurance contract/Takaful contracts

Insurance 

Receivables and payables are recognised when due. These include amounts due to and from agents
and policyholders.

Takaful

Receivables under Family takaful contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration
receivable less provision for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is
impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the receivable accordingly and recognizes it
as impairment loss.

5.11 Loan secured against life insurance policies

Cash loan

The Company provides loans to their policyholders on the basis of payment of premium for three
consecutive years. The maximum limit of disbursement is 90 percent of the surrender value and carries
a mark-up rate determined by the Company from time to time. 

Auto paid-up loan

These non-interest bearing loans are available to policyholders of the Company to the extent of cash
value built in their policies. 

5.12 Segment reporting

Insurance

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that
are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments. The Company
accounts for segment reporting using the classes or sub classes of business (statutory funds) as
specified under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Insurance Rules, 2017.
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Based on its classification of Insurance contracts issued, the Company has three business segments
for reporting purposes namely universal life business, ordinary life business and accident and health
business.

The Company maintains Statutory Funds in respect of each class of its life insurance business. Assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company are referable to respective Statutory Funds, however,
wherever, these are not referable to Statutory Funds, they are allocated to the Shareholders’ Fund.

Apportionment of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, wherever required, between the funds are
made on a fair and equitable basis and in accordance with the written advice of the Appointed Actuary.

Family Takaful

The individual family takaful business Segment provides family takaful coverage to individuals Participants.

The Group Family Takaful business segments provides Group family takaful coverage to members/
employees of business enterprises, corporate entities and common interest groups under group family
takaful scheme operated by the Company.

Actuarial valuation of life insurance business is required to be carried out annually at the balance sheet
date. Policyholders’ liabilities included in the statutory funds are based on the actuarial valuation carried
out by the Appointed Actuary as at December 31, 2021.

The Company reviews the basis of estimation used in respect of allocation of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses not referable to specific fund with the consultation of Company’s appointed actuary.

5.13 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps
in hand and deposits with banks in current and other accounts.

5.14 Revenue recognition

Premiums

-First year individual life premiums are recognized once the related policy have been issued and premiums
received. 

-Renewal premiums are recognized upon receipt of premium provided the policy is still in force.

-Premiums for group life, group health business are recognized as and when due. Receivables under
insurance contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less
provision for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the
Company reduces the carrying amount of the receivable accordingly and recognizes it as impairment
loss.

Investment income

-Mark-up / interest income on bank deposits and government securities is recognized on time proportion
basis, using effective yield method.

-Interest on fixed income securities is recognized on time proportion basis using effective yield method.

-Gain or loss on sale of investments is included in profit and loss account for investments relating to
shareholders fund and statutory funds.
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-Revaluation gain/loss on investment held 'at fair value through profit and loss' is recognized as
income/expense in the comprehensive income.

-Revaluation gain/loss on investment held 'at available for sale' is recognized as income/expense in the
other comprehensive income.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established.

Commission from re-insurer

Commission from re-insurer is recognized where such commission has contractually fallen due. When
the commission has not fallen due the amount accrued  may still be recognized, being calculated as if
the contractual period for its determination ended on the financial position date.

Contributions

Individual Life Family Takaful

First year, renewal and single contributions are recognized once the related policies are issued/renewed
against receipt of contribution. Subsequent contributions falling due under the certificate are recognised
if received and processed. Single contributions and top-up contributions are recognised once the related
Certificates are issued against the receipt of contribution.

Group Life Family Takaful

Group Family contributions are recognized as and when due. 

5.15 Claims

Conventional Business

Claim expenses are recognized on the date the insured event is intimated. 

A liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect of all claims incurred up to the financial position
date, as soon as reliable estimates of the claim amount can be made. The provision for claims "Incurred
But Not Reported"(IBNR) is included in policyholders' liabilities.

Claim recoveries

Claims recoveries receivable from reinsurers are recognized as assets at the same time when the
corresponding claims are recorded in accordance with the terms of the re-insurance contracts.

Family Takaful Business

Claims expense include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or not, internal and external
claim handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and other
recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

The outstanding claims liability includes amounts relating to unpaid reported claims and expected claims
settlement costs. Full provision is made for the estimated cost of claims incurred to the reporting date.
The liability for claims expenses relating to “Incurred But Not Reported”(IBNR) is included in technical
reserves.
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5.16 Investments

All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and includes
transaction costs except for investments designated at fair value through profit and loss.

Held to maturity

Investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where the Company has positive
intent and ability to hold to maturity, are classified as Held-to-Maturity. Subsequently, these are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method and taking any discount or premium on acquisition.

Available-for-sale

Investments which are intended to be held for an indefinite period but may be sold in response to the
need for liquidity are classified as available-for-sale. Subsequently these investments are carried at fair
value. Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation from one reporting date to another is taken to other comprehensive
income in the statement of comprehensive income. On derecognition or impairment of available-for-
sale investments, the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive income is
transferred to profit and loss for period within statement of comprehensive income.

Investments at fair value through profit and loss account

Investments which are acquired principally for the purposes of generating profit from short term
fluctuation in price are classified as held-for-trading. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are
remeasured at fair value. Gains or losses on investments on remeasurement of these investments are
recognized in profit and loss account. 

5.17 Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the future for the goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to
the Company.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result \of past
events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each financial position date
and adjusted to reflect the current estimate.

5.18 Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking into
account rebates and tax credits available, if any in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences at the financial position date between the tax bases and carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
and tax credits can be utilized.
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5.19 Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Employees who
have completed six month of service are eligible for the scheme. The amount of liability of each employee
at year end is computed by Actuary. The person who have completed six month of service in a year
is entitled to one month gross salary.

Accumulated compensated absences

The Company makes provision in the financial statements for its liabilities towards vested compensated
absences accumulated by its employees, estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by
the Company's actuary, on the basis of following criteria :

a) Earned leave encashment calculation purposes, entitlements, will be calculated on monthly prorate
basis.

b) The earned leave may be accumulated upto maximum upto maximum of 60 days.

c) Any leave not availed will be carry forward to the next year and accrued earned leaves in excess of
30 days can be encashed on the option of the employee.

d) Maximum 30 leaves can be encashed

e) Maximum 15 days leaves can be carry forward in one calendar year.

5.20 Impairment of assets

Financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that the financial
asset is impaired. In case of equity securities, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indicator that the security is impaired. If such indication
exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess
of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets
are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit
and loss account. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and
value in use.

Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is any indication that assets
except deferred tax assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such
assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where
carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable
amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit and loss account. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

5.21 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the Company’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved.

5.22 Acquisition cost

These comprise commission and other costs incurred in acquiring insurance policies and include without
limitation all forms of remuneration paid to insurance agents.
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These are recognized as an expense in the earlier of the financial year in which they are paid and financial
year in which they become due and payable, except those which are directly referable to the acquisition
or renewal of specific contracts that are recognised not later than the period in which the premium to
which they refer is recognized as revenue.

5.23 Management expenses

Marketing, management and other expenses have been allocated to various statutory funds, expenses
that are not attributable to statutory funds, charged to Shareholders funds.

5.24 Takaful Operator's Fee

The shareholders of the Company manage the Window Takaful operations for the participants. Accordingly,
the Company is entitled to Takaful Operator's Fee for the management of Window Takaful Operations
under the Waqf Fund, to meet its general and administrative expenses. The Takaful Operator's fee,
termed as Wakala Fee, is recognized up front.

5.25 Related party transactions

Transaction with related parties are made at arm's length basis subject to approval of the Board of
Directors.

5.26 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are de-recognised when the contractual
right to future cash flows from the asset expire or is transferred along with the risks and rewards of the
asset. Financial liabilities are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income of the current period. The particular recognition methods
adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

5.27 Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial position,
if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off and intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

5.28 Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak Rupees (functional currency) at the rates
prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the financial position date.

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

6.1 Use of critical accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting
polices. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised and any future periods affected.
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Significant areas where assumptions and estimates were exercised in application of accounting policies,
otherwise that are disclosed in these financial statements, relate to: 

Note
Property and equipment   5.2
Policy holders' liabilities / Technical Reserves   5.7
Taxation  5.18
Staff retirement benefits  5.19
Impairment of financial and non financial assets  5.20

7 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

7.1 The company raised advanced against equity of Rs. 100 million during the year which is considered to
be significant event for the purpose of financial statements

 
7.2 The revenue of the company increased form Rs. 449.264 million to Rs. 834.920 million during the year

(85%) which is considered to be significant event for the purpose of financial statements.
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27 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

27.1 Contingencies

27.1.1 There is pending adjudication bearing No 125/2012 before the Session Court, South, Karachi in respect
of a employee who was previously working on contract basis at company's Hyderabad branch and
committed fraud. As the company is taken over by AWT (the buyer)  it was agreed with the previous
management (the seller) that if any stage the Company or any of its director(s) become party  and as
such any liability is imposed  by any court on the company or its director(s)  in this regard,  the accrued
liability  would be paid by the sellers  to the company for onward payment to the affectees at earliest.
The company  will accordingly ensure timely and fair payment of liability.

That to guarantee the covenants made by the seller above and to fully indemnify the Buyer against
any liability/loss the Sellers have furnished in favor of the buyer an irrevocable and unconditional
Insurance Guarantee from a AA- rated insurance company, East West Insurance Company Limited
bearing number EWL/HO/PB-009/01/2017  to an amount of PKR 118.467 million. Further to  this effect
a duly executed and notarized undertaking dated 13-01-2017 has also been furnished by the Sellers
to the Federal Insurance Ombudsman.

27.1.2 Pakistan Steel Mill had filed instant suit against the Company in respect of the claims of their employees
amounting to Rs. 4 million. The claim had been repudiated by the previous management on the grounds
of delayed intimation.  The Company is contesting the case in and is at the stage of appointment of
commissioner. In view of Company's legal consultant, the Company has a prima facie case and
unfavourable outcome is not expected.

27.1.3 During the year, Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) vide notification No. SRB 3-4/5/2019 dated May 8, 2019
extended the exemption on life insurance till June 30, 2019. With effect from July 1, 2019, life insurance
has been made taxable at the rate of 3% on individual life and group life insurance at the rate of 13%.
Further, the Punjab Revenue Authority (PRA) also withdrew the exemption on life insurance and made
the same subject to Punjab Sales Tax (PST).  The Company collectively through the forum of Insurance
Association of Pakistan (IAP) had filed a writ / constitutional petition in the Lahore High Court (LHC) and
in the High Court of Sindh (HCS) on  September 28, 2019 and  November 28, 2019 against PRA and
SRB respectively.  

According to the opinion provided by the legal advisor, the insurance premium does not fall under
definition of service rather an insurance policy is a financial arrangement, which is in the nature of
contingent contract and not a service upon which sales tax can be levied (and that an insurance company
is not rendering a service). The petitions filed in the Punjab and Sindh High Courts also includes the
same grounds. It is also the opinion of life insurance companies that a vast majority of premium received
from a policy holder, during the life of the policy, is in fact accounted for in the policyholders’ investment
which cannot be termed as service.

In view of the above the Company has not started invoicing sales tax to it’s customers.  The amount
of sales tax involved is around Rs. 79.1 million computed on the basis of risk based premium, as per the
advice of the legal advisor. Moreover, based on legal view, sales tax cannot be levied as insurance is not
a service.

Further, subsequent to filling petition, the matters relating to sales tax on life insurance premium were
also discussed in the meeting of all the provincial tax authorities i.e. SRB, PRA, BRA and representatives
of life insurance industry, where it was agreed to form a joint committee of the insurance representatives
to resolve these matters. Based on the above legal opinion and ongoing discussions, the Company
considers it has a reasonable strong case on the merit in the constitutional petition and the writ petition
filed in the Honourable High Courts.
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27.1.4 During the year 2019, SECP has conducted the anti-money laundering audit, as a reault of which SECP
 imposed a panalty of Rs. 400,000, vide order No. ID/Enf/EWLA/2017-297 dated March 24, 2020 for
the non compliance made by the company. The company has filed an appeal against the said order
before the Appellate bench of SECP. The company and its legal advisor is confident that any unfavourable
outcome is not expected.

27.1.5 "Before acquisition of the East and West Life Assurance Company (the “EWLA”) by Army Welfare Trust
(AWT), SECP had imposed penalty of Rs.120,000/- and Rs. 200,000/- on the EWLA vide order No:
EMD/Enf/EWLA/2016/4299 and order No: ID/Enf/EWLA/2017/8348 respectively. The appeals on the
said orders were filed before the Appellate bench of SECP by EWLA.

The Appelate Bench of the Securtities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan disposed of Appeal No. 37
of 2016 on November 16, 2021 through Order dated November 16, 2022. The said order set aside the
impunged order to the extent of penalty imposed on Chairman, CEO, and Directors of the Company.
whereas, Impunged Order was upheld and the appeal was dismissed to the fine imposed on the Company.
The other appeal against is pending and the outcome is awaited."

27.1.6 There is a case filed by the Nobel Hospital against the EWLA in learned court, Lahore for the recovery
of health insurance bill amounting to Rs. 1.6 million (approx.). After the acquisition, the Company is in
coordination with the relevant parties for the possible resolution of the case.

27.1.7 There is outstanding petition filed by the Punjab Employees Social Security Institution (PESSI) against
EWLA in Insurance Tribunal, Lahore for the recovery of the group claims of their employees amounting
to Rs.11.8 million (approx.). After the acquisition, the Company is in co-ordination with the relevant parties
for the possible resolution of the case.
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43 Management of insurance and financial risk

The Company's overall risk management seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's
financial performance of such risk.

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. There are Board Committees and Management Committees for developing
risk management policies and its monitoring.

The risks involved with financial instruments and the Company’s approach to managing such risks are
discussed below.

43.1 Insurance risk

The risk under an insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty
of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random
and therefore unpredictable. The principal risk that the Company faces under such contracts is that the
occurrence of the insured events and the severity of reported claims. The Company’s risk profile is
improved by diversification of these risks of losses to a large portfolio of contracts as a diversified
portfolio is less likely to be affected by an unexpected event in single subset.
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43.1.1 Universal Life

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability and/or critical illness. The risk of death
and disability will vary from region to region. The Company may get exposed to poor risks due to
unexpected experience in terms of claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of anti-selection,
fraudulent claims, a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also face the risk of poor
investment return, inflation of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund.
The Company faces the risk of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are long
term. Additionally, the risk of poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover
expenses incurred at policy acquisition.

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and
other related controls. The Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids selling
policies to high risk individuals. This puts a check on anti-selection. Profit testing is conducted on an
annual basis to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged. Reinsurance contracts have been
purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one policyholder. To avoid poor
persistency the Company applies quality controls on the standard of service provided to policyholders
and has placed checks to curb mis-selling and improvement in standard of service provided to the
policyholders. For this, a regular monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims handling side,
the Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For
this, Claims Committee with variable materiality limits review all claims for verification and specific and
detailed investigation of all apparently doubtful claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. The
Company maintains adequate liquidity in each unit fund to cater for potentially sudden and high cash
requirement. The Company reserves the right to review the charges deductible under the contracts,
thus limiting the risk of under-pricing.

a) Frequency and severity of claims

The Company charges for mortality risk on a monthly basis for all insurance contracts. It has the right
to alter these charges based on its mortality experience and hence minimizes its exposure to mortality
risk. Delays in implementing increases in charges and market or regulatory restraints over the extent
of the increases may reduce its mitigating effect. The Company manages these risks through its
underwriting strategy and reinsurance arrangements.

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for long – universal life
insurance contracts arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality
and variability in policyholder’s behavior.

c) Process used to decide on assumptions

For long-term universal life insurance contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of
the contract, the Company determines assumptions on future mortality, persistency, administrative
expenses and investment returns. At regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies.

d) Changes in assumptions

There has been no change in assumptions during the year.
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e) Sensitivity analysis

43.1.2 Ordinary Life

The main risk written by the Company is mortality. The Company may be exposed to the risk of
unexpected claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of writing business with higher than
expected mortality (such as mining or other hazardous industries), writing high cover amounts without
adequate underwriting, difficulty of verification of claims, fraudulent claims or a catastrophe. The Company
also faces risk such as that of under-pricing to acquire business in a competitive environment and of
non-receipt of premium in due time. There also exists a potential risk of asset liability term mismatch
due to liabilities being very short term in nature.

The Company manages these risks through underwriting, reinsurance, effective claims handling and
other related controls. The Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids writing
business for groups with overly hazardous exposure. Pricing is done in line with the actual experience
of the Company. The premium charged takes into account the actual experience of the client and the
nature of mortality exposure the group faces. The rates are certified by the appointed actuary for large
groups. The Company also maintains an MIS to track the adequacy of the premium charged. Reinsurance
contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure to any life. At the same
time, due caution is applied in writing business in areas of high probability of terrorism. The Company
ensures writing business with good geographical spread and tries to maintain a controlled exposure to
large groups which generally have poor claim experience. Writing business of known hazardous groups
is also avoided. On the claims handling side, the Company ensures that payment of any fraudulent
claims is avoided. For this, a claims committee reviews all large claims for verification. Strict monitoring
is in place in order to keep the outstanding balances of premium at a minimum, especially the ones that
are overdue. The bulk of the assets held against liabilities of this line of business have a short duration,
thus mitigating the risk of asset value deterioration.

a) Frequency and severity of claims

The risk is affected by several factors e.g. age, occupation, benefit structure and life style. The Company
attempts to manage this risk through its underwriting, claims handling and reinsurance policy. Concentration
of risk arising from geographical area is not a factor of concern due to spread of risks across various
parts of the country.

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefits payments and premium receipts

Other than conducting a liability adequacy for Unexpired Risk Reserves (URR), there is no need to
estimate mortality for future years because of the short duration of the contracts.

c) Process used to decide on assumptions

Statistical methods are used to adjust the rates to a best estimate of mortality. Where data is sufficient
to be statistically credible, the statistics generated by the data is assigned appropriate credibility factors
to account for the group’s experience.
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d) Changes in assumptions

There has been no change in assumptions during the year.

e) Sensitivity Analysis

(a) Interest rate risk exposure 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from investment
in government securities and balances held in profit and loss sharing accounts with reputable banks.
At the reporting date the detailed interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial
instruments is disclosed in note 43.1.2

(b) Equity Price Risk 

The Company’s investment in listed securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about the future value of investment securities. The Company manages equity price risk by maintaining
a diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoring of developments in equity market. The Company
is exposed to equity price risk with respect to its investments in quoted securities. Change of 10% in
equity prices (NAV in case of mutual fund) will result in change in prices of respective equity instruments
by Rs. 9.197 million (2020: Rs. 5.048 million).
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43.2.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
Company by failing to discharge an obligation. The Company’s policy is to enter into financial contracts
with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal guidelines and regulator requirements.

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancements as at December 31, 2021 is the
carrying amount of the financial assets as set out below:

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration is the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a
particular industry or geographical location. 

Concentration of risks arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered into with
the same counterparty, or where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities,
or activities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that would cause their
ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other
conditions. The Company manages such risk by  diversifying its portfolio and entering into transactions
 with diverse credit worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant concentration of credit
risk.

43.2.3 Capital risk managements

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safe guard the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development its businesses.
The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.  In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders or issue new shares.

Currently the Company has a paid up capital of Rs. 1,501 million against the minimum required paid-
up capital of Rs. 700 million set by the SECP for the life insurance companies for the year ended
December 31, 2021.
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44 MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

The Company is responsible for managing contracts that result in the transfer of Takaful and Financial
Risk from the Participant to the PTF. This section summarizes the risks and the way the Company
manages them, as part of the Company’s Window Takaful Operations.

Takaful Risk

The PTF issues Takaful contracts that are classified in the following segments:

"- Individual Family Takaful
- Group Family Takaful"

Individual Family Takaful

These risks are managed along similar lines as explained for universal life business.

a) Frequency and severity of claims

Concentration of risk is not a factor of concern due to spread of risks across various parts of the country.
However, undue concentration by amounts could have an impact on the severity of benefit payments
on a portfolio basis. However, a risk of concentration of risk on any one Participant of the PTF still exists.
The Company caters to this risk by entering into suitable Retakaful arrangements.  For the basic life
The Company charges for mortality risk/Waqf Donation (credited to the PTF) on a monthly basis for all
Takaful contracts without fixed term.

Moreover, the Company manages these risks through its underwriting strategy and the results are
revised quarterly by the Underwriting and Reinsurance Committee.

b) Source of uncertainty in the estimate of future benefits payments and contributions receipts
Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and contribution receipts for long term takaful
contracts arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality and variability
in participants’ behaviour (this primarily impacts persistency).

c) Process used to decide on assumptions

- Mortality: The expected mortality is assumed as mentioned in note 5.7.1.

- Persistency: A periodic analysis of the Company’s recent and historic experience is performed and
persistency is calculated every month. Persistency rates vary by products and more importantly the
sales distribution channel.

- Expense levels and inflation: A periodic study is conducted on the Company’s current business
expenses and future projections to calculate per membership expenses. Expense inflation is assumed
in line with assumed investment return.

- Investment returns: The investment returns assumptions are based on the assets backing the portfolio.

d) Change in assumptions

There has been no change in assumptions.

Group Family Takaful

The main risk written by the Company is mortality. The Company may be exposed to the risk of
unexpected claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of writing business with higher than



expected mortality (such as mining or other hazardous industries), writing high cover amounts without
adequate underwriting, and difficulty of verification of claims, fraudulent claims or a catastrophe. The
Company also faces risk such as that of under-pricing to acquire business in a competitive environment
and of non-receipt of model contribution in due time.

The Company manages these risks through its:

a) Pricing and Underwriting:

All products of this nature are prepared by the Group Underwriting Department along with input from
relevant sales team members which is then reviewed by the Appointed Actuary.

Pricing is done in line with the actual experience of the Company. The contribution charged takes into
account the actual experience of the Group Participant and the nature of mortality exposure the group
faces.

At the same time, due caution is applied in writing business in areas of high probability of terrorism. The
Company ensures writing business with good geographical spread and tries to maintain a controlled
exposure to large groups which generally have poor exposure.

Furthermore, the Company also maintains various MIS that are shared with relevant management to
track the adequacy of the contribution charged.

Also, Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee reviews the underwriting performance of the Company
on a quarterly basis.

b) Retakaful:

Retakaful agreements are in place to limit the mortality exposure. Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee
reviews every quarter the performance of the treaties to ensure that adequate retakaful coverage is
in place.

c) Claims handling policy:

The Company has procedures in place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided.
Detailed investigation of all material and apparently doubtful claims is conducted. Moreover, Claims
committee has assigned claims process authority limits for processing of claims. Claims committee
meets on a quarterly basis to review the claims department’s performance and to make sure that
adequate claims controls are in place.

d) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefits payments and contribution receipts:

Other than conducting a liability adequacy for unearned contribution reserve, there is no need to estimate
mortality for future years because of the short duration of the contracts.

e) Process used to decide on assumptions

Where data is sufficient to be statistically credible, the statistics generated by the data is assigned
appropriate credibility factors to account for the group’s experience.

f) Change in assumptions

There has been no material change in assumptions.
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44.1 Concentration of Takaful Risk

A concentration of risk may arise from a single Family Takaful Contract issued to a particular type of
Participant, within a geographical location or to types of commercial business. The Company minimizes
its exposure to significant losses by obtaining re-takaful from foreign Re-Takaful Operator.

To optimize benefits from the principle of average and law of large numbers, geographical spread of risk
is of extreme importance.

There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risks e.g.
financial underwriting ensuring a reasonable relationship between the income and Family Takaful
coverage amount of person covered, determination of Family Takaful Coverage amount through
mechanism which precludes individual choices and anti-selection.

45 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
   measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Following are the assets which are either measured at fair value or where fair value is only disclosed
and is different from their carrying value:
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49 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousands.

50 CORRESPONDING FIGURE

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified, wherever necessary.  However, there
were no significant reclassifications to report.

51 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The details of number of employees are as follows:
Number of employees as at year end
Average Number of employees during the year

52 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on March
28, 2022.

2021 2020

88 85
87 90
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS UNDER INSURANCE ORDINANCE 2000

(As per the requirement of section 46(6) and section 52(2) of the Insurance Ordinance 2000)
Section 46(6)

a) In our opinion the annual statutory accounts of the Company set out in the forms attached to the
statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Ordinance and any rule made there under;

b) The Company has at all times in the year complied with the provision with the Ordinance and the rules
made there under relating to paid-up capital, solvency and reinsurance arrangements; and

c) As at December 31, 2021 the Company continues to be in compliance with the provisions of the
Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, solvency and reinsurance
arrangements.

Section 52(2)

d) In our opinion the statutory fund of the Company complies with the solvency requirements of the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

         Chairman                    Chief Executive Officer                Director                    Director



Statement by the Appointed Actuary
Required under Section 52(2) (a) and (b) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

I, Shujat Siddiqui of Akhtar & Hasan (Private) Limited, being an Actuary duly qualified under the terms of the
Insurance Ordinance 2000, and being the Appointed Actuary of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited, do
hereby state that in my opinion:

(a) The policyholders’ liabilities included in the balance sheet of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited
as at 31st December 2021 hve been determined in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000; and

(b) The Shareholders’ Fund and the Statutory Funds of the Company meet the solvency requirements of
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 as at 31st December 2021 in aggregate.
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Shujat Siddiqui, MA, FIA, FPSA
Appointed Actuary
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 29th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Askari Life Assurance Company
Limited will be held at 8th Floor, Army Welfare Trust, AWT Plaza, The Mall, RawalpindionMonday, April 25, 2022
at 11:00 a.m.

Due to continuing of Covid-19, it is difficult to manage large group of people, therefore, keeping in view the SECP
Circular No.6 of 2021 dated March 03, 2021 and to adopt a cautious approach for all the respected participants,
it has been decided that physical attendance will be limited hence members are encourage to attend the meeting
via "Zoom Cloud Meetings" which can be downloaded from Google PlayStore or Apple App Store. The interested
shareholders are requested to download the app before the meeting to avoid any inconvenience. On the day
of the AGM the shareholders will be able to login and participate in the meeting through smartphones or
computers devices from any convenient location.

The entitled shareholders whose name appear in the Books of the Company by Close of Business on April 18,
2022 will be treated 'in time' for the purpose of attending the meeting and who are interested to attend AGM
through online platform are requested to get themselves registered at the Company Secretary's office through
provision of the following information at the earliest but not later than 24 hours before the meeting (i.e. before
10:30am on April 24, 2022) at company.secretary@askarilife.com:

 Name of Shareholder      CNIC No. Folio Number/CDC Number Mobile Number        Email Address

Upon receipt of the aforementioned information from the interested shareholders, the company will send the
login details at their email address. The login facility will be opened 30 minutes before the meeting time at 10:30
am on Monday April 25, 2021 to facilitate the participants' identification and verification process before joining
the meeting at 11:00 a.m sharp.

The entitled shareholders, whose name appear in the books of the Company (by Close of Business on April 18,
2022), may send their comments/suggestions for the proposed agenda items, on the aforementioned email
address at least 24 hours before the meeting, the same shall be discussed in the meeting and be made part
of the minutes of the meeting.

The meeting will be convened to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 28th annual general meeting held on April 26, 2021
2. To receive, consider and adopt the Company's Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2021,

together with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.
3. To reappoint M/S RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman- Chartered Accountants Statutory Auditors and Shariah

Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending December 31, 2022.
4. To transact any other business that may be placed before meeting with the permission of the Chairman

     By Order of the Board

Date: April 04, 2022 Muhammad Nadeem Rajput
       Company Secretary
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NOTES:
(a) The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from April 19, 2022 to April 25, 2022 (both

days inclusive) for Annual General Meeting. Transfers received in order by our registrar, M/s THK
Associates (Pvt) Limited. Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2, D.H.A., Phase VII, Karachi, at the close
of business on April 18, 2022will be treated in time for the purpose of attending the meeting.

(b) A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his/her proxy to
attend, Speak and vote instead of him/her. Proxies in order to be effective must be received in the office
of the Company's Head Office at Emerald Tower, Office No 1104, 11th Floor, Plot G-19, Block 5, KDA
Improvement Scheme No. 5, Clifton, Karachi, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the
meeting (i.e. by 11:00am on April 23, 2022) and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. A member
shall not be entitled to appoint more than one proxy.

(c) CDC account/sub account holders should provide their original Computerized National Identity Cards
(CNIC), Accounts/Sub-Account Number and Participant's ID Number in the Central Depositary Company
(CDC) for identification purpose when attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity, the Board
of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced
(unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

(d) Shareholders (Non-CDC) are requested to promptly notify the Company's Share Registrar of any change
in their addresses and also provide the email address, if possible.

FOR APPOINTING PROXIES:
In case of individuals, the submission of the proxy form as per the requirement notified in Note (b)
mentioned above.
The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose name, addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form.
Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form.
The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of meeting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution /power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

Annual Accounts of the Company:

Annual accounts of the company for the financial year ended December 31, 2021, can be downloaded from
the Company's website- www.askarilife.com

Members are hereby informed that for electronic transmission of Annual Report, Electronic transmission consent
form has been uploaded on the Company's website-www.askarilife.com. Members who wish to avail thisfacility
are requested to submit their form duly filled and signedto Company Secretary at Company's Head Office at
Emerald Tower, Office No 1104, 11th Floor, Plot G-19 , Block 5, KDA Improvement Scheme No. 5, Clifton,
Karachialong with CNIC copy of the member.

For any query/information, members may contact the Share Registrar at the following address:

THK Associates (Pvt) Ltd Askari life Assurance Company Limited
1st Floor, 40-C, Block-6, Emerald Tower, Office No. 1104, 11th Floor, Plot G-19,
P.E.C.H.S Block 5, KDA Improvement Scheme No. 5, Clifton, Karachi
Karachi-75400 Telephone No: 021-111-222-275

Contact Person: Company Secretary
Email: company.secretary@askarilife.com
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Branch Network
Head Office - Karachi
Office No.1104, 11th Floor, Emerald Tower, Plot

No. G-19, Block 5, KDA Improvement Scheme

No.5, Clifton, Karachi, Pakistan.

Telephone: (021) 111-225-275

Fax: (92-21) 35147540

Email: company.secretary@askarilife.com

Registered Office:
8th Floor, Army Welfare Trust, AWT Plaza,

The Mall, Rawalpindi, Pakistan.

Email: info@askarilife.com

Lahore Regional
Development Center
Plot # 524, Block-15, Sector B-1,

Quaid-e-Azam Town Scheme,

College Road, Lahore, Pakistan.

Email: rdc.lahore@askarilife.com

Karachi Regional
Development Center
Showroom number 05 & 06 Ground Floor,

Zubaida's Garden, Plot # 1 Survey no. 34,

Survey Sheet no. 35-P/1, Block 7 & 8

Kathiawar Cooperative Housing Society,

Karachi, Pakistan.

Email: rdc.karachi@askarilife.com

Rawalpindi Office
Building # D-110, 6th Road,

Near Total Petrol Pump, Satellite Town,

Rawalpindi.

Email: rdc.islamabad@askarilife.com

Contact No:
UAN : 021-111 -225- 275
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The Company Secretary

Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd.

Emerald Tower, Office No. 1104,
11th Floor, Plot G-19, Block 5,
KDA Improvement Scheme No. 5,
Clifton, Karachi.




